
 

 
 
 

Memo 
 
Date: February 12, 2018 
 
To: RCIA/OCI Coordinators 
 
From:  Patricia DeJarnett, Liturgy Coordinator, Office for Divine Worship 
  
Re: 2018 Rite of Election and Call to Continuing Conversion - 
 Discounted Pre-Paid Parking 

           
 
Are you planning to drive to the Georgia World Congress Center (GWCC) for the 
Rite of Election and Call to Continuing Conversion? If so, we recommend 
parking in the Red Parking Deck.  
 
Other events are scheduled in the GWCC again this year. As the parking deck 
begins to fill, the parking authority will raise the price. To avoid additional 
parking fees, you may buy your parking ticket prior to the event by following 
the steps below.  
 
1. Visit GWCCParking.com 
2. Click “Purchase Event Parking” 
3. Scroll down to Feb 25, or use the search fields at the top of the page 
4. Select “The Archdiocese of Atlanta Rite of Election” 
5. Enter the access code “AARE” 
6. Select the quantity of parking passes desired 
7. Click “Add to Cart” and complete purchase transaction 
 
The parking pass will need to be printed and brought with you to the GWCC.  
Provide the parking attendant with the printed parking pass to be scanned. 
 
The cost is $16.95, which included the $15 parking fee and $1.95 service fee. 
 

http://gwccparking.com/

